AIZA CANALES ORACION

Centro Gaas Baybay City, Leyte 6521 <u>Oracion15.aiza@gmail.com</u> 09639629644/ 563 7282



PERSONAL PROFILE

A young PhD Filipino candidate, 28 years old, married is a passionate and capable as parttime instructor for teaching in the field of agricultural extension. The expertise, knowledge and skills acquired are among the highlighted qualifications that make her interested to successfully perform duties and responsibilities for instruction, research and extension.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN EXTENSION EDUCATION (Candidate) Cognate: DEVELOPMENT COMMUNICATION

University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

Cognate: AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Batch 2015-2016

Batch 2012-2013

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DEVELOPMENT EDUCATION

Major: AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

HONORS, AWARDS AND DISTINCTION

Academic Achiever

Doctor of Philosophy in Extension Education

CPAF, University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna

1ST semester 2019

Dean's Lister

Master of Science in Agricultural Extension

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

2nd semester 2013-2014

With Honor (Secondary)
Sta.Margarita National High School, Sta, Rita Hilongos, Leyte
Batch 2009-2009

First Honorable Mention (Primary)
Hampangan Elementary School, Hampangan Hilongos, Leyte
Batch 2004-2005

WORK EXPERIENCE

Student Assistant
Office of the Vice President for Instruction
2007-2008

Admin Aide

Department of Agricultural Extension and Education, VSU Baybay City, Leyte June-November 2014

Admin Aide

Department of Agricultural Extension and Education, VSU Baybay City, Leyte April-May 2015

Extension Assistant
College of Agriculture and Food Science, VSU Baybay City, Leyte
October 2015-October 2017

Field Coordinator CPAF, University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna June 2019

ATTENDANCE OF CONFERENCES, TRAININGS, AND SEMINARS

International Level

1ST International Conference on Governance and Development November 20-21, 2018 Acacia Hotel Manila, Alabang, Muntinlupa City

National Level

2019 PhilEASNet AFFNR Extension Symposium: "Facing the Challenges of the 4IR Through Extension and Advisory Services
October 9-10, 2019
Bohol Tropics Hotel, Tagbilaran City

2018PhilEASNet Extension Policy Symposium with the theme: "Strengthening the Harmonization of Philippine Extension and Advisory Services for Sustainable Development October 3-4, 2018
Heritage Hotel, Pasay City

National Conference on Development Initiatives in the Philippine Research Marginal Uplands October 22-24, 2013
Convention, VSU, Baybay City, Leyte

Local Level

Regional Training on Capability Building for Extension Program Implementors: "Enabling Research Based Extension Towards Holistics and Harmonized Community Development Actions"

March 31-April 1, 2019

Crown Royal Hotel and Restaurant Capitol Drive, Balanga City, Bataan

RATED SPG: Sustainable Development and through Participatory Governance REDREC Auditorium, University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna October 24, 2019

4th RSAA Regional Conference on Food Security, Climate Change and Poverty Reduction: Initiatives towards Sustainable Agriculture and Resilient Communities in Southeast Asia October 8-9, 2018 SEARCA, College, Los Baños, Laguna

Climate-Smart Agriculture in Food Security Forum 2018 October 22, 2018 NCAS Auditorium in University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna

Innovations and Trends in R and D Management November 14-15, 2018 UP Open University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna

The Role of Extension Education for Community Development in the Digital Era: Bridging the

Gap Between Theories and Practices CPAF, University of the Philippines Los Baños, Laguna November 23, 2018

1st Regional Conference of the Society of Agricultural Educators Region VIII Tacloban City, Leyte
September 25, 2015
Green the Home Planning Workshop
VSU Pavillion, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte
February 2, 2013

Planning Seminar Brgy. Guadalupe, Baybay City, Leyte February 1, 2013

LEADERSHIP AND MEMBERSHIP TO ORGANIZATIONS

Philippine Association of Extension Program Implementors (PAEPI) Active/Lifetime member March 31, 2019

Philippine Extension and Advisory Services Network Inc. Regular member October 9, 2019

Philippine Extension and Advisory Services Network Inc. Regular member October 4, 2018

Society of Agricultural Educators Region VIII Regular member September 25, 2015

Agricultural Extension Society Consistent Officer From 2009-2013

CHARACTER REFERENCES

ANTONIA CECILIA Y. SANDOVAL Ph.D

Retired Head, Department of Agricultural Extension and Education Visayas State University, Visca Baybay City, Leyte Contact # 09233057637

ROWENA DT. BACONGUIS Ph.D

Professor, CPAF University of the Philippines Los Baños, Laguna Major adviser Contact # 09178196804 Emal address: rdbaconguis@up.edu.ph

BENJAMINA PAULA G. FLOR Ph.D

Professor, DevCom, University of the Philippines Los Baños, Laguna Cognate adviser Email address: bgflorlup.edu.ph

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that facts contained in these curriculum vitae are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: September 21, 2020

Place: VSU, VISCA, Baybay City, Leyte

Name: AIZA C. ORACION

Applicant